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Dear Nichardeon,
Theedre fo s lotsar, vhich I oo retorndng
herewith ot your seqguest.

T dc not beliova your mothod is -1 bt technlonlly, though I
have no Aovbt your ecneluslon is jJun tified. Ono point, 1 think
a minor qns, ie that your dnts ignore the sge af the rabblts dying
and pot aying respeétively.  Accepting this limitatlion as
necessary, I think what you chowld aay, Ior example on the firat

oocasion]-im:-

Exposed to riai Deatha Exposed to prisk Deathe
5 0 158 1

Entries of this kind could be ndded up, end rive & volid test of
significanae. I presume that an sotwery might ucke up the table
ones = weak, 80 as to give en exposura to riek measurod trily in
respoot of time, ‘wne pext complication he would have added
would be that of age, but this perhaps we have agreed to lgnore.

Yours singerely,



